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LETTERSTO THE EDITOR

MEDICAL EXAMINATION OF SPORTS DIVERS

Lloyd Medical Centre
PO Box 131

31 Brishane Street
Mackay QLD 4740

Dear Sir

While applauding the genera policy of more stringent
medical examination of SportsDiversby suitably qualified
doctors, | object strongly to theissuing of alist comprising
only those doctorswho have passed the course at the RAN
School of Underwater Medicine (SPUMS J 1984; 14(4):
11).

| have not attended the above course, having previously
received training and experience far in excess of that
available while serving as aMedical Officer in the Royal
Navy. | am accepted as a doctor qualified to perform
medicals on commercial divers by the Health and Safety
Executive, UK, the Professional Divers Association of
Australia, and a number of commercial firms. | know of
severa other SPUMS members with similar levels of
experience who are in the same situation.

By all meansissuealist of approved diving doctors, but let
it be acomprehensive list which does not discriminate in
favour of aselect group.

lan R Gibbs

The above letter was shown to Dr. John Knight whose
suggestion the list was. Hisreply is printed below.

80 Wellington Parade
East Melbourne VIC 3002

Dear Sir

| wouldliketo explainwhy | recommended alist of doctors
who have completed the RAN School of Underwater
Medicine (SUM) Courses to the Australian Underwater
Federation (AUF). (SPUMSJ 1984; 14(4): 11).

Firstly, the SUM hasrecordsof who havepassed theexams
at the end of their courses, so alist of their graduates can
easily be prepared.

Secondly, inVictoriatwo government departmentsdealing
withdiving havebeenrel uctant torecognisethe UK Health
and Safety Executive (H&SE) approved (to examine
professional divers) doctors, largely on the grounds that
they have no way of checking the standard of thetraining
of the H& SE approved doctors.

Thirdly, no organisation hasso far been willing to compile
a list of all those doctors in Australia who have been
adequately trained in diving medicine. This requires
assessment of thetraining claimed and checking that it was
done.

Fourthly, as no one individual or organisation knows the
names and addresses of all the doctors in Australia who
havebeen adequately trained in diving medicinel choseto
keep the recommended training easily identifiable and
verifiable, hence the RAN SUM suggestion, which is
administratively simple.

Fifthly, | had no intention of excluding doctors with
adequatetraining fromthelist. 1 assumed that, when they
heard about thelist, they would volunteer, inwriting, their
training and experienceto whoever was publishing thelist
and request to be included.

It would help to create acompletelist of diving doctorsin
Ausdtraiaif Dr Gibbsand othersinasimilar position, write
to the Secretary of SPUMS detailing their training and
experience so that SPUMS can construct thelist.

John Knight

MEDICAL EXAMINATION OF SPORTS DIVERS
AND FIRST AID FLOWCHARTS

North Canterbury Hospital Board
Private Bag

Christchurch

New Zealand

18th January 1985
Dear Sir

| was interested to read the correspondence with AUF on
the question of medical examination for sport divers. |
thought John Knight' sreply on behalf of SPUM Swaswell
balanced and sensible. | havefelt for some yearsthat the
increasing pressure for annual medicals for sport divers
should be firmly resisted as it is of little benefit for the
reasons given in the letter. |1 would certainly endorse the
current SPUMSS approach.

Turning to another matter. Some while ago my article on
First Aid for Diving Emergencies was published in the
SPUMS Journal (1981 Supplement: 63-67) and more
recently John Knight’'s modification of the flow chart for
Australianusewasal so published (SPUM SJ 1983; 13(2):
47-51). | thought SPUM Smembersmight beinterestedin
further developments along this line in New Zealand.
After wide spread discussions with a number of New
Zealand SPUM S members, the Water Safety Council and
the NZUA, aformat has been agreed to for a plastic card
which isto be distributed through the NZUA system. On
thecardthearrowsareinred (Figure1). Thereverseof the
card isreproduced as Figure 2.

Mike Davis

The two sides of the chart are reproduced on the opposite
page.



